



JAVIER OROZCO USTÁRIZ

PRACTICE AREAS

Tax.

jorozco@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 145

PROFILE

Javier has more than 7 years of professional experience and is member of the Tax Practice Group. He has advised national and international clients in tax advisory, tax planning, interpretation and application of tax treaties, due diligence, business restructuring, inbound and outbound investments and tax litigation before Colombian tax authorities and tax courts.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados since 2024.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados 2021 – 2024.
- Senior Associate, CMS Rodríguez - Azuero, 2018 – 2021.
- Lawyer, Ministry of Technologies and Communications, 2017 – 2017.
- Staff I, Ernst & Young S.A.S, 2015 – 2016.
- Intern, Shell Colombia S.A., 2014 – 2015.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Public Accounting, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, ongoing.
- LLM in Transnational Business Law, IE Law School, 2018.
- Tax Law Especialización, Universidad de los Andes, 2017.
- Commercial Law Specialization, Universidad de los Andes, 2016.
- Law, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2015.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).